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Attention: Anthony Witherdin

GRAYTHWAITE REHABILITATION CENTRE, RYDE HOSPITAL - DIRECTOR
GENERAL’S REQUIREMENTS

Dear Sir / Madam,

Reference is made to the Department’s correspondence dated 15 November 2011
requesting the Roads and Maritime Services (RMS) to review the Environmental
Assessment for the abovementioned project and provide comment.

RMS has reviewed the submitted documentation and raises no objection to the
proposal.

Should you require any further clarification in relation to this matter, please call the
contact officer named at the top of this letter.

Yours faithfully
Owen Hodgson
Senior Land Use Planner

Transport Planning, Sydney Region

21 December 2011
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